NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Sreenivas, V

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:57 AM

To: paul@beyondnuclear.org

Subject: Status of 2.206 Petition dated October 20, 2011 (G20110757)-60 days status update
Mr. Gunter,

This email is to inform you of the status of your 2.206 petition dated October 20, 2011. A final partial director’s
decision was issued for this petition on October 19, 2012 (ADAMS Accession No. ML12262A1570). The next
milestone for this petition is for the U.S. NRC to issue a proposed final director’s decision for the remaining items in
your petition. The current date for this milestone has been extended to December 1, 2014 due to the fact that some
of these concerns are undergoing review as part of the issues related to Fukushima event. The U.S. NRC will be in
contact with you within the next 60 days regarding an updated status on your petition.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me by email or by phone at 301-415-2597.
V. Sreenivas

2.206 Petition Manager
Sept 8, 2014
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